

FW: Request for input by 2PM: Deck to support tri-Ministers briefing tomorrow

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Graham, Helen (TBS)" <helen.graham@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 28 Nov 2017 12:17:53 -0500
Attachments: 23254960-v4-Province Limited Guarantee - Briefing Deck.pptx (93.67 kB)

Hopefully I'm the only one who wasn't aware of this one? Please note request to provide info as needed on slide 9.

Mercedes

From: Anna Strathy [mailto:Anna.Strathy@ofina.on.ca]
Sent: November 28, 2017 11:47 AM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Tekle, Jonathan (MOF); Hanslep, Malle (MOF); Mayman, Gadi (OFA); Kwan, Ronald (OFA); Kandeepan, Ken (OFA); Manning, Mike (OFA); Whitfield, Tobias P. (MOF); Donaldson, Mark (TBS); Christie, Tim (ENERGY)
Subject: Request for input by 2PM: Deck to support tri-Ministers briefing tomorrow
Importance: High

Hi Sarah, Hilary,

Apologies for the urgent email, but we are seeking your input on a very short timeline. The attached deck was prepared by Blakes, with input from MOF Legal (in red text), for use at the Ministers' briefing tomorrow at noon re: the Provincial Protection Agreement for the OFHP. I'd like to have this track to each of our DMOs by 3pm today, for transmittal to MOs before eod.

Hilary – Energy's input is required on the context slide as well as third bullet on slide 6 (re: regulation that caps acceleration) – as well as throughout as you deem necessary. Furthermore, since OPG will be at the briefing, we should think about framing the risks slide (10) from both the Province's and OPG's perspectives.

Sarah – we have left a placeholder for accounting implications/risks on slides 9 and 10; however, we defer to OPGD on whether these slides are necessary. We are open to deleting them altogether and just having OPGD/TBS to speak to these issues at the briefing if questions are raised.

Please provide your input by 2:00pm today, for me to consolidate . If you could please highlight your changes, that will assist me in consolidating. I'll copy each of you on the final product as it tracks up to MOF's DMO. I'll have our DMO share with TBS and Energy DMOs.

Thanks very much and happy to discuss.

Anna

Anna Strathy
Special Policy Advisor to CEO
Ontario Financing Authority
1 Dundas Street West, 14th Floor
416.325.8032 | anna.strathy@ofina.on.ca

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.